STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY a0 MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA
GOVERNOR

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505)334-6178

March 25, 1986

Union Texas Petroleum Corp.
375 US Hwy 64
Farmington, NM 87401

Re: Delingquent Packer Leakage Tests 1985

Gentlemen:

This office did not receive 1985 packer leakage tests on

the below listed well/wells. Annual tests on all non/down-
hole commingled multiple completions are required in north
western New Mexico.

You are hereby directed to schedule and test these wells
within 60 days of this date. These tests will serve as 1985

tests, and 1986 tests are to be ran at a later date.

If you have any gquestions, please contact this cffice.

Jicarilla J #11
Jicarilla J #13
State Com #1F
Summit #6E

Ried A #2E
McCord #6E
McCord #10E
Quinn #7A
Taliaferro #3E
UsA #1

Wright State Com #1

Yours truly,

oy gl
Charles Gholson
0il & Gas Inspector

CG/dj

xc: Operator File
Well Files

J-25-26N-05W
I-36-26N-05W
0-16-28N-09W
F-33-29N-11W
D-01-30N-13W
P-09-30N-13W
F~-33-30N-13W
P-17-31N-08W
0-31-31N-12W
P-24-32N-13W
B-36-32N-13W



